From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6)

Cc: (b) (6)
Subject: TI Project Close-Out and Active Projects in FITT

Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 12:13:02 PM

Attachments: T1 Active Projects.xlsx

(b) (6)

Over the last couple of months, we have been working closely on closing out projects in FITT that are
no longer active. | can finally say all old Tl projects have been close out to date, except for three VF
projects (which | believe you all are still working on).

To ensure we are all on the same page with Active Projects, | updated a spreadsheet (@)@ provided
me last week during our risk review. All projects on this list are active, except for the following:

e O-1
e 0-2
e 03

The first three projects are the old VF projects for close-out and the remaining four are in FITT but
are not active with regards to PRDs or other planning activity.

| hope this helps to keep us all on the same page regarding active project.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks for your help.

(b) (6) SN

Program Manager Lead for Projects and Milcon
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Program Management Office
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Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.
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FM&E Number
(b) (7)(E)

Tracked Projects

Project Status
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

Program
VF300
Military
PF225
PF225
PF225
PF225
VF300
VF300

Tactical Infrastructure
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

Notes
Old Project; Being Closed by BOD

In Fitt but not an active project; No PRD

In Fitt but not an active project; No PRD

In Fitt but not an active project; No PRD
Old Project; Being Closed by BOD
Old Project; Being Closed by BOD

In Fitt but not an active project; No PRD
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